NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR:
HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ REGULAR MEETING
HOWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER
220 NORTH MAIN STREET, ROOM 338 (3RD FLLOOR)
MONDAY, MAY 20TH, 2024, AT 4:00 P.M.

I.  Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer
Il.  Speccial Announcements / Recognitions
III.  Approval of Prcvious Mecting’s Minutes
IV. Dcpartmental Business & Reports
A, Maintenance Department— Bill Stonestreet
o Highway flagpolc lighting
e Jail Heat pump project update
B.  Highway Department— Amber Tolle

e CCMG CR 1250 West Reconstruction Advertisement
o  Bridge 45 Overlay Advertisement
e CCMG Resurface Project Award

C. County kxtension— Allison Hillis

¢ tointroduce the new 4-H Educator Introduction.
D.  Community Supervision — Dustin Del.ong

e Presenting the Postage Agreement
K.  Assessor — Mindy Heady

o PTABOA appointments
V. New Business
VI. Claims & Reports
A. Salary Claims
B. Payroll Expense
C. Operating Claims
D. Ratify Claims
5. Monthly Reports
F. Grants
VII. County Attorney Issucs
VI, Commissioner Issucs
[X. Public Commcents

X. Adjourn

JACK W. DODD, PRESIDENT
R. BRAD BRAY, VICE PRESIDENT
JEFF S. LIPINSKI, MEMBER



HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS® MEETING: MAY 6, 2024

The Iloward County Board of Commissioncrs mct in Regular Scssion on Monday, May 6", 2024, at 4:00 p.m. in
Hearing Room 338 of the Howard County Administration Center. Those in attendance included Commissioner
President Jack Dodd, Commissioner Vice President Brad Bray, Commissioner Member JefT Lipinski, County Attorney
Alan Wilson, and County Auditor Jessica Sccrease.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Jerry Asher and conducted by President Dodd. Commissioner President
Dodd led the Pledge of Allegiance, and Commissioner Lipinski offered a word of prayer.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS / RECOGNITIONS

These sclected individuals reccived a Certificate of Appreciation; William Baldwin (30yrs), Troy Strain (10yrs), Tisha
Whitescll (Syrs), Kelly Carpenter (Syrs), Jennifer Young (1yr), Brian Pulsipher (1yr), Dakota Bess (1yr), Roscmary
Ilampton (lyr), Kaitlin Sparling (1yr), Sarah Washburn (1yr), Drake idwards (1yr), Donald Mills Jr (1yr), Tanya
Paquet (1yr), Alexander Campbell (1yr), Abigail Matlock (1yr), Ethan Sharp (1yr), Katic Kawiccki (1yr), Abigail
Conner (lyr), Caitcy Bowen (lyr), Blake Mendenhall (1yr), Janclle Hunley (1yr), Kameron I1ill (1yr), Jason Neal
(1yr), Austin Day (1yr), Kelscy Moss (1yr), Natasha Washington (1yr), Rebecca Camden (1yr), David Granger (1yr),
‘I'ara Hamilton (1yr), Jennifer Shaffer (1yr), Gopaul Kaushal (1yr), and William Baldwin (1yr).

President Dodd also mentioned that it is the beginning of national correction officer’s week and we want to pay special

recognition to our Correction Officers and what a valuable resource they are to our community. 1e asked if you sce a
corrcctions officer to say a special thank you to them this week.

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

‘The minutes of the May 6%, 2024, regular mecting, having been previously submitted and reviewed, were approved
as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Lipinski. Commissioner Bray scconded the motion, and the motion
carricd.

IN THE MATTER OF DEPARTMENTAL BUSINESS & REPORTS:

MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

Heat Pump Equipment Purchase

Maintenance Superintendent Bill Stonestreet submitted a quote last meeting to replace the heat pumps at the Howard
County Jail from Envelop Group in the amount of $895,260.00. Mr. Stoncstrect stated that this will includc 69 new
heat pumps, DOAS units, boilers, and pumps. He also stated that the new heat pumps would include the new 45413
refrigerant. No motion was made but president Dodd asked Bill to get the commissioners the numbers bchind doing
the deal in bulk versus breaking it up into payments so they can save money on a dcal if available.

Resident Clee Oliver of 5768 W. 00 N.S., Kokomo, Indiana: Mr. Oliver stated that he was listening to the state
budgeting sessions and found that there were a few entitics that were asking for money to do certain projects in their
communitics. Mr. Oliver wondered if there was a way to ask the state for moncy to go towards the heat pump project
at the jail.

THGIIWAY DEPARTMENT
Resurfacing Project Advertisement
Highway Superintendent Amber Tolle opencd the bids for the CCMG Resurfacing Project. One bid was reccived. The

bid was from E&B Paving LILC, the total bid was 1,970,742.61. A motion to approve the bid was made by
Commissioner Lipinski. Commissioncr Bray seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

Page 1 of 4



R/W purchase for Bridge 56

Highway Supcrintendent Amber Tolle presented purchasing right aways for the Bridge 56 projects. This project will
hopcefully be done at the end of this year, with this project we must purchase some right aways, which is under the
umbrella of the existing contract. They have three Parcels that they need to purchase a right of way. These have been
assessed through their existing designer and arc ready for purchase. The three picces of property total is $12,100. A
motion to approve the Bridge 56 purchase was made by Commissioncr Lipinski. Commissioner Bray seconded the
motion, and the motion carricd. A motion was made to approve President Dodd’s signature made by Commissioner
Lipinski. Commissioner Bray scconded the motion, and the motion carricd.

Plan Commission

Plan Commission FExccutive Director Greg Sheline submitted Ordinance No. 2024-BCCO-20 for the rezoning of the
property located at 2202 N. Philips St., Kokomo, Indiana from Clto RR. There was a favorable rccommendation by
the Board. There was no remonstrance. With the rezoning request having been heard, Commissioner Lipinski made a
motion to approve Ordinance No. 2024-BCCO-20 as presented. Commissioner Bray scconded the motion, and the
motion carried.

HOWARD HAVEN

Jennifer presented the New Resident applications for Tamara Petty and Jennifer Ostler to get them approved to reside
at 1loward Ileaven. They have been assessed and they meet the criteria for residency. A motion to approve the new
residents was made by Commissioner Lipinski. Commissioncr Bray scconded the motion, and the motion carried.

IN THE MATTER OF NEW BUSINESS:

Congressional School Interest Loan

Auditor Jessica Secrease presented the congressional school loan report and states, “I Jessica Secrease Auditor of
Howard County certify that this report corrects statement of the condition of school funds of the County as shown by
the records on file in this office in the amounts $22,477.77”. A motion to approve Congressional School Loan report
was made by Commissioner Lipinski. Commissioner Bray scconded the motion, and the motion carricd.

IN THE MATTER OF CILAIMS AND REPORTS:

Howard County Auditor Jessica Sccrease submitted the following claims and reports for the Commissioncrs’
information and approval:

1. Salary Claims: The Commissioners’ Salary, ITourly, and Overtime Claims for payment on April 19™, 2024,
in the amounts of $1,058,822.22, as well as for May 3%, 2024, in the amount of $1,087,418.80 were submitted
and approved on a motion made by Commissioner Bray. Commissioner Lipinski scconded the motion, and
the motion carricd.

2. Payroll Expenses: The Commissioners’ Payroll Expenses for payment on April 19", 2024, in thc amounts
of $1,058,822.22 and for May 32024, in the amount of $1,087,418.80 werce submittcd and approved as
presented on a motion made by Commissioner Bray. Commissioner Lipinski scconded the motion, and the
motion carricd.

3. Operating Claims: The Commissioners’ Operating Claims to be paid on May 6™, 2024, in thc amount of

$1,317,898.17 was submitted and approved as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Bray. The
motion was scconded by Commissioner Lipinski, and the motion carried.

Page 2 of 4




4. Monthly Reports: Auditor Jessica Sccreasc presented the following reports to be received into the record:
a.  Weights and measure, date end April 15%,
b. Treasurers monthly report ending 3/31/24
A motion madc by Commissioner Bray. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Lipinski, and
the motion carried.

5. Grants: Jennifer Brower presented the following grants she would like to pursue:
a. RCAP Grant for $24,500
A motion to approve the Grant was made by Commissioner Lipinski. Commissioner Bray scconded
the motion, and the motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Resident Brad Semon of 10954 E. 100 S., Greentown, Indiana: Mr. Semon stated that he noticed at the last
commissioncr mecting that the commissioners passed a resolution to protect water from leaving the county. Mr.
Scmon stated that they protected water from leaving the county but did not do the same when it came to his watcr.
He stated that there should have been more time taken on the ordinance the was donc for the solar project in castern
Howard County. He stated that he is worricd about water contamination and that the EPA is now weighing in on
PFFOS. Mr. Semon stated that the EPA says that it is the owncers and the county’s responsibility for clean up if there
is contamination. He states that there should be a moratorium so they can make some amendments to the original
ordinance that was done for the solar project. Mr. Semon stated that it scems like the people who are making large
campaign donations arc the oncs who get listened to and not concerned citizens.

Resident Clee Oliver of 5768 W. 00 N.S., Kokomo, Indiana: Mr. Oliver stated that the two representatives from
Granger and Liberty were awarded three million dollars for a South Bend Sports Complex through the state
budgeting session. Mr. Oliver is confused why they would not give money towards the county’s jail project, but they
would give money towards a sports complex. He stated that they might be too late to submit something, but it is
worth a try.

Resident Tim Hinton of 7380 K. 400 S., Kokomo, Indiana- Mr. 1linton stated that he has spoken 1o a resident who
lives on 700 I£ whose housc was purchased so that 700 I¢ can be widened. Mr. Hinton stated that he belicves the
gentleman that is starting the rock quarry in Tipton County is who purchased the resident’s home. 1e stated that he
spoke with another resident who lives on 700 LE and state that they said the property across the street from them has
been purchasced by Martin Marictta, Mr. Hinton stated that he wants to know what kind of protection the county is
going to offer to protect people’s wells. He stated that he is going to have his water tested so that he has record if the
well were to go bad. Mr. Hinton asked where the county prefers he gets his well-tested {from. He stated that there is a
lot of work going on out where he lives, and the county doesn’t seem to be aware of any of it. He was told that the
road was going to be widened because they are expecting around three hundred dumb trucks a day. e stated that he
just wants his and his ncighbors well protccted.

Commissioncr Dodd asked Mr. Hinton how deep his well is. Mr. Hinton stated that it is 60 ft deep. Commissioner
Dodd stated that he spoke with the Commissioners in Tipton County and expressed his concerns about the rock
quarry in ‘T'ipton. Mr. Hlinton stated that the one Martin Marrctta’s quarry is the onc that he is concerned about.
Commissioner Dodd stated that he is going to have County Highway Supcrintendent Amber Tolle talk about what is
going on where Mr. [linton lives.

Mrs. Tolle stated that the entity in Tipton County is out of their control becausc it is in another county, but they have
gonc through the proper steps to be in Tipton. She stated that the company has reached out to them about using 500
S, which is maintained by Howard County, to cnter and exit their quarry. She stated that she has not been
approached by Martin Marrictta but is awarc that there has been some digging equipment on thosc propertics. Mrs.
Tolle stated that the equipment is on private property and there is nothing they can do about it. She stated that once
they do approach them that they can step in and do something about it.

Page 3 of 4



Mr. Hinton stated that they arc not trying to get the quarry stopped and that they just want their well protected.
Commissioncr Dodd stated that Mr. Hinton is taking good proactive steps. Mr. [linton stated that they want it on
record of what is going on and arc concerned.

Mr. Sheline stated that Commissioner Dodd and himself spoke with the maintenance supervisor at Martin Marictta
on the phone and he did admit that they are doing some drilling and that as of now they have no plans to cxpand.
Mr. Hinton stated that he is just looking to see if there is any protection from the state or the county on if his well is
1o get damaged.

There being no further business to come before the Board of Commissioners at this time
the meeting was adjourned at 4:37 p.m. on a motion made by Commissioner Lipinski.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Bray, and the motion carried.

HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

JACK W. DODD, PRESIDENT

R. BRAD BRAY, VICE PRESIDENT

JEFF S. LIPINSKI, MEMBILR

ATTEST:

JESSICA SECREASE, AUDITOR

Howard County Commissioners’ Mceting: April 15, 2024

Page 4 of 4



Commercesoltons, pitney bowes ()
a—

& O
Mailing
Sending Technology Solutions ( )

years

SendPro® Mailstation
Fasy, compact, digital mailing device
makes sending simple.

+ Read options easily from the large, bright, full-color « Save on every First Class® letter you send.
touchscreen display. + Weigh mail, large envelopes and packages up to 5 Ibs
+ Get automatic rate change updates with built-in with the digital scale
internet connectivity. « Accurately print USPS postage from your device.
- Compact, modern solution fits in any space, even a » Refill your postage instantly.

home office.

» Print USPS® postage, track shipments, get unlimited cost
accounting, and save more with the included SendPro
Online software from any computer, without going to the
post office.

Highly recbmmenc{e’d
for ease of use,

“Now we don’t have to go to the post”
‘office or other carner locations. its -
sleek, compact and easy to Use.”

7Lance Cornelius, )
‘Accounting Manager Holiday fnn,
an Antonio NW SeaWorld




o e ey

Kaosasstr

A1

e

N HOT

G\RO 5D
= -

AR

- g B S kh 6 PR . .

SendPro® Mailstation

First Class mail for letters, large envelopes and postcards.

Priority Mail® for envelopes and packages, Flat Rate Envelopes, Legal Flat Rate Envelopes, Padded Flat

Type of mail supported Rate Envelopes, Small Flat Rate Boxes, Medium Flat Rate Boxes and Large Flat Rate Boxes.

Certified Mail service with and without Return Receipt

Speed (Letters Per Minute}  Manual feed—Up to approximately 16 LPM

Display screen 4.3" color touchscreen
Scale 5 Ibs—Scale stand included
Preset 1

LAN or Wi-Fi
Connectivity Cellular—Optional

Full-time internet connection required.

Automatic rate changes Included
Refill postage Included
Security PIN Included

Device only: 12"W x 10"D x 8"H
Dimensions With scale on stand: 12"W x 14"D x 9.5"H
With scale {in upright position) on stand: 12"W x 14"D x 13"H

Included: USPS postage printing, tracking, unlimited cost accounting and additional Priority Mail savings.

SEED Qs Optional: Multicarrier (+ UPS® and FedEx®)

Unlimited. Account list management and usage reporting is online only. All transactions on the device

Cost Accounting can be assigned to a cost account.

Autolnk™ Save 20% with enrollment®

*Get automatic ink replenishments at savings of 20% off the retail price when you enroll in the Autolnk program
For more information on Autolnk, visit us online at pbi.bz/autoink

Contact your local Pitney Bowes Representative for more information.

United States

Pitn ey bowes @ 35001 Sumimer Street

Stamford, CT 06926-0700

RECYCLE
PLEASE :

Pitney Bowes, the Corporate logo, SendPro and Mailstation are trademarks of Pitney Bowes Inc, or a subsidiary. il &

All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners.
® 2019-2020 Pitncy Bowes Inc. All rights rescrved. 20SENDTECH04954_US



pitney bowes ’@‘

Pitney Bowes Lease Agreement State and Local Fair Market Value Lease

IIlll[[ll]

Agreement Number

Your Business Information

Full Legal Name of Lessee / DBA Name of Lessee

Tax ID # (FEINITIN)

HOWARD COUNTY ADULT PROBATION 311854101

Sold-To: Address o ) )
104 N BUCKEYE STRM 12, KOKOMO, IN, 46901-4551, US

Sold-To: Contact Name Sold-To: Contact Phone # Sold-To: Account #

DUSTIN DELONG 7654562224 0016535924

Bill-To. Address

104 N BUCKEYE STRM 12, KOKOMO, IN, 46901-4551, US

Bill-To: Contact Name Bill-To: Contact Phone # Bill-To: Account # Bill-To: Email

DUSTIN DELONG 7654562224

0016535924

dustin.delong@co.howard In. us

Ship-To: Address

104 N BUCKEYE STRM 12, KOKOMO, IN, 46901-4551, US

Ship-To. Contact Name
DUSTIN DELONG

Ship-To: Contact Phone #
7654562224

Ship-To: Account #
0016535924

PO#

Your Business Needs S wmons sy

Qty Item Business Solution Description
1 SPMAILSTATION
SendPro Mailstation

1 DMMRK

Return Kit for MaitStation
Fo0!

Basic Installation and Training

1 1200
SendPro Mailstation with 5lb Scale

1 PTJ ’ .
SendPro Online-PitneyShip

1 PTJ8
SPO-PitneyShip Mailing included w HW

1 PTJN
Single User Access

1 PTJR
50 User Access with Hardware or Meter

1 PTKQ .
SendPro Mailstation Stamps 50 Users

1 STDSLA o
Standard SLA-Equipment Service Agreement (for SendPro Mailstation)

1 SPMAILSTATION .

SendPro Mailstation
Fg01 . 7

Basic Installation and Training

1 HZ00
SendPro Mailstation with 5lb Scale

1 PTJ1
SendPro Online-PitneyShip

US356002.1 12/22 Page 10f2 ¥103261672

©2022 Pitnoy Bowes Inc. All rights resarved.
Pitney Bowes Confidential Information

See Pitnay Bowes Terms for addlitional terms and conditions



1 PTJ8 -
SPO-PitneyShip Mailing included w HW

1 PTIN T
Single User Access

1 PTJR
50 Uscer Access with Hardware or Meter

1 PTKQ
SendPro Mailstation Stamps 50 Users

1 STDSLA
Standard SLA-Egquipment Service Agreement (for SendPro Mailstation)

Your Payment Plan

Initial Term: 60 months Initial Payment Amount: () Tax Exempt Certificate Attached

Number of Months Monthly Amount Billed Quarterly at” {) Tax Exempt Certificate Not Required

60 $ 55.26 $165.78 () Purchase Power® transaction fees included
() Purchase Power® transaction fecs extra

*Does not include any applicabla sales, use, or property taxes which will be billed separately.
If the equij fisted above Is your current meter, your current meter will be taken out of service ance this lnase commences.

Your Signature Below

Nan-Appropriations, You warrant that you have funds availablo to make all payments until the end of your current fiscal period, and shall use your best offorts to obta:n funds to make all
payments in cach subsoquent fiscal period through the end of your Lease Term, If your appropriation request to your tegislative body, or funding authority ("Governing Body") for funds to
make the payments 1s denled, you may terminate this Lease on the last day of tho fiscal period for which funds have been appropriated, upon (1) submission of docurnentation reasonably
satisfactory to us evidencing the Governing Body's denial of an appropriation sufficient to continue this Lease for the next succeeding fiscal period, and (i) satistaction of all charges and
obligations under this Lease incurred through the end of the fiscal perlod for which funds have been appropriated, including the return of the Equipment at your expense.

By signing betow, you agree to be bound by all the terms of this Agreement, including those located in the State of Indiana Contract 0000000000000000000031988, Fxhibit F the Pitney
Bowes Terms, Exhibit H Software License, Subscription and Maintenance Agreements, and Exhibit | Fair Market Value Lease Agreement which arc available at htt

and are incorporated by reference. You acknowledge that you may not cancel the lease for any reason and that afi payment obligations are unconditional. The lease will be binding on us
after we have comploted our credit and documentation approval procoss and have signed below. The lease requires you to provido proof of insurance covering the replacement cost of tho
equipment.

0000000000000000000031988
State/b-ntity's Contract#

S Signature:
l.essee Signaturoe &

q . Pitney Bowes Signature
Email: dustin.delong@co.howard.in.us

Prini Name . Print Namo
Title:

Title Title

Date Date

Email Address

Sales Information

Cynthia Volpo cynthia volpe@pb.com

Account Rep Name Email Address PRGFS Acceptance
U5356002.1 12122 Page 2 of 2 Y103261672

©2022 Pitney Bowes Inc. All rights reserved. See Pitney Bowes Terms for i terms and

Pitney Bowes Confidential Information



